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This is to inform vou that Dr. Umaly has requested me to help him about Twh ber
his expenditure for the mission to Hanoi. We are collecting all concerned documents

/T)ear K. Ekapong,

. We will let vou know soon if we have all documents with us, e
Sincerely, 'y\)) (
Supaporn n{l'
Secretary to Dr. Umaly |

¢

>>Return-Path: <ckaphong@mis.mua.go.th>

»>Date: Thu, 19 Apr 2001 20:08:01 -0700 (GMT)
>>From: Ekaphong Lauhathiansind <ekaphong@mua.go.th>
~>To: cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th

~>¢e: lakhana@mis.mua.go.th

>>Subject: Exchange Program

=>>Dear Dr. Umaly,

>>] hope vou are doing well. | have a small information to share with vou
>>about the new appointment of Prof. Dr. Tran Van Nhung as Vice Minister of

=>Education and Training of Vietnam.

iPrlnted for Center for International Affairs <ceniniaf@ccs_.§... “




: supaporn@ccs.sut.ac, 11:30 10/5/01 +07, Re: Exchange Program

e

>>We are now busy with the preparation for Exhibition in Vietnam. So far 118
>>people confirmed their participation and there might be a few more going.

-

>>The other day we had a meeting to scrutinize applicants for the Faculty

~>and Student Exchange Program between Thailand and Neighboring Countries.
>>This vear we have received much more applications and one of the largest
>=customers is SUT. I would like to inform you informally that your
~=application was passed and we are going to send out the result soon.

~=I have something to remind vou that since coming back from joining the
>>Exchange Program from Vietnam last vear you haven't cleared your account
~>with us. We need to receive last year expenditure clearance together with

~>documents such as docket of the air ticket, receipts of airport taxes, and
>>other receipts with your signature and return the leftover to the Ministry
>>of University Affairs' accounting section. I think vour secretary will be
>>able to assist you with this Thai government procedure. We need to receive

~>this clearance before our accounting section will disburse vou with the
>>new fund.
>

>>Your cooperation in this subject will be much appreciated.
~=Regards,
~>EKaphong

>>
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